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MEMORANDUM

TO: Megan McGowen Crouch, City Manager

FROM: Will Mathews, Executive Director Public Safety Services

DATE: June 25, 2024

RE: Purchase of three police motorcycles

I am recommending the purchase of three (3) 2024 Harley-Davidson Electra Glide police 
motorcycles. One of these motorcycles is a replacement for unit 168, a damaged 2016 
Honda ST1300. Two of the motorcycles will be expansion vehicles that are needed to 
support special events and traffic enforcement. An invitation to bid was publicly 
advertised on May 20, 2024. One responsible bidder, Momentum Holdings d/b/a 
Redstone Harley-Davidson, submitted three bids. The cumulative cost of the vehicles
will be $83,655.66 based on the provided quotes, which includes all upfitting of 
emergency equipment. This vendor can provide parts and service for the upkeep of 
these vehicles.

A FY24 budget adjustment has been requested to support this purchase. The vendor will 
have the vehicles available for delivery 45 days after the receipt of a purchase order.



RESOLUTION No. ________

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Auburn, Alabama, recognizes that it is 

in the best interest of the City of Auburn to purchase three (3) 2024 Harley-Davidson 

Electra Glide police motorcycles; and

WHEREAS, the City of Auburn solicited sealed bids as required under Alabama 

Law; and

WHEREAS, sealed bids were opened on June 24, 2024, and Momentum Holdings, 

d/b/a Redstone Harley-Davidson, was identified as the lowest congregate and most 

responsible bidder meeting the specifications.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Auburn, 

Alabama, authorizes the City Manager to execute a contract with Harley-Davidson of 

Madison, Alabama, to purchase three (3) 2024 Harley-Davidson Electra Glide police 

motorcycles at a total price of $83,655.66.

ADOPTED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Auburn, Alabama, 

this the 2nd day of July 2024.

Mayor

ATTEST:

City Manager


















